ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: June 1, 2020

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 OEM HEAVY EQUIPMENT PARTS

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the OEM HEAVY EQUIPMENT PARTS Bids Opening June 17, 2020.

Please replace the PROPOSAL with the attached revised PROPOSAL.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



We,

PROPOSAL

propose to furnish OEM Heavy Equipment

Replacement Parts, Supplies and Accessories as specified, delivered to Essex County DPW, as follows:

State the percentage of discount allowed from the current “Manufacturer’s Suggested List Price”.

MANUFACTURER

NAME & DATE OF PRICE LIST USED

DISCOUNT %
FROM LIST

Bandit Industries

Barber-Green

Bobcat

Carlson Paving Products

Case

Caterpillar

Champion

Doosan

Ferguson

Gehl / Mustang

Gradall

Ingersoll Rand

JLG

John Deere

Kobelco

Midland

Mitsubishi

New Holland

Schwarze

Terex

Vermeer

Viking/Cives

Vogele/Wirtgen




Volvo

Provide current Published Manufacturer’s List Price with your Proposal.
Payment will be made upon receipt of monthly invoice.

DATE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

COMPANY

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE FAX NUMBER

FEDERAL ID#

EMAIL




